

**Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association  
General Meeting Minutes  
May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2016**

**Meeting called to Order at 7:13**

**Members Present: Jim Frazier, Robert Bodendorf, George Umbrianna, Bryan Berry, Trish Gelina, Todd Davis, Kendra Tansey, Katie McInnis, Christine Berry, Don Mitchel, Edward Desilva, Dan Collie, Cyndi Meany, Holly Ridge, Brian Penny**

**Secretary's Report: (Robert Bodendorf)**

- Reading of the minutes of February 2015 General Meeting, (Posted)
- Reading of the minutes of February 2015 Board Meeting, (Posted)

**Treasurer's Report: (George Umbrianna)**

- No report

**Registrar's Report: (Nate)**

**2016 Challenge Cup**

- Registration night May 25<sup>th</sup> 5-9, as of right now 75 teams
- Do not need EB fields, need 3 11 v 11 fields and 5 u10 fields

**Website: (Shaun McDonough)**

- Add old members to e-mail list, post meeting on Facebook
- Updating done be other members

**Fields/Equipment: (Robert Bodendorf)**

- Oil being delivered for Soccer house
- Ordered 75 cases of fields paint
- Large Toro got new glass and seat
- Field day for BCC on May 27th

**South Shore Soccer League (Nate)**

**Spring Instructional (Trish and Stephanie)**

- Running real well, u14 girls has been blended with u12
- Need volunteers to cover coaching for this week

**Junior Board**

- Helping out Saturday to pick up trash
- Pizza bowl and Hide a medallion in town contest to help raise money

**New Business:**

- GPS- only one coach helping out at Spring Ins for just an half an hour
- They have over 120 kids going down both Tuesday and Thursday, way to many for what we agreed on
- Changes- get 2 coaches for 1 hour each night for Spring Ins and practice on back field only!

**Motion to adjourn by Todd D, 2<sup>nd</sup> Katie M, unanimous**

**Meeting ends at 9:44**

**Next BYSA General Meeting  
Next BYSA BOD Meeting  
Next SSSL Meeting**

**Respectfully Submitted,  
Robert Bodendorf – Recording Secretary**